
From: Chennai ITO HQRS CO-ORD <chennai.ito.hq.coord@incometax.gov.in> 
Sent: 22 August 2025 18:10 
To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Subject: Re: Cisco Webex Meeting renewal quotation | INCOME TAX DEPT | Sub1599197 | 

  

 

आदरणीय  Respected महोदया Madam, 

    

 

Kindly refer to the trailing mail.  

 

This is to inform that the payment of Rs. 21,004/- for renewal of webex license with 

subscription ID Sub 1599197 has been made on 22.08.2025 at 06:02 PM with Transaction 

ID 2025082292324453 and Reference ID SIBLN25234093872. It is requested that the 

Subscription may be renewed immediately.  

 

Thanking you.  

 

Regards. 

  

(लालमनिष िाथशाहदेव / Lal Manish Nath Shah Deo) 

आयकरअनिकारी (मुख्या) (समन्वय)/ Income Tax Officer (Hqrs)(Coord) 

प्र.मु.आ.आ. कायाालय, ति & पुके्षत्र / O/o Pr. CCIT TN & P region.  

 

  

  

 

On 01/08/25 01:20 PM, Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> wrote: 
Caution: This mail contains untested URL which might be suspicious/malicious.Please do not click on the URL!!!  

 


